



Meeting:	Subcommittee B Meeting Notes
Date/Time:	Thursday September 29, 2016; 3:00-4:00 PM
Location:	
Conference Call:	Conference Call

Meeting Frequency:

- Ad hoc.
- Next full coalition meeting scheduled for October 12, 2016 in Sacramento

In Attendance:

James Dragan (chair)
 Jeanne-Marie Weathers
 Bill Moore
 Amy Irani
 Stephanie Singleton
 Mike Byrne
 Mark Barcellos
 Liza Frias
 Elizabeth Morgan
 Angela Sanchez
 Joann Fang
 Denise Noborio

Not In Attendance:

Martin Sum	Richard Heinrichs
Daniel Best	Susan Strong
Kristi Hensley	Mike Haller
Alan Jeffrey	Richard Ramirez
Pamela Williams	Lisa Whitlock
Gloria Estolano	Sharon Cook Roesler
Donna Fenton	Shannon Warkentin
Mike Falasco	

Committee Charge: *Charged with reviewing Issue Submissions as submitted to the committee. We are currently reviewing the follow issues:*

Meeting Notes:

Issue 2013-007 Temporary Dishwashing

- Discussed the revised sample language submitted by Mike Byrne. Sub B members voted to accept and present at the general meeting.
- Revised language:

114353.

- A TEMPORARY FOOD FACILITY shall provide only SINGLE-USE ARTICLES for use by the CONSUMER.
- Notwithstanding subsection (a), based on local environmental conditions, location, and similar factors; the type and number of utensils; volume and storage of potable water for utensil washing; and waste water capacity, storage and disposal; multi-use utensils for consumers may be approved by the local enforcement agency when they have been properly washed and sanitized at an approved food facility and are kept free of becoming soiled or contaminated.

Issue 2016-001 Defining Caterer in Cal Code

- After discussion on this, a decision was made to focus on the definition specifically. Jim Dragan will submit a revision of the definition to the group by email and request an email response to the proposal, rather than schedule a phone conference.

Next meeting: **October 6, 2016, 3:00-4:00, if needed**